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Bruce Bargmeyer
Chair SC32

Dear Bruce,
Please accept this email as a formal request for Category A liaison from ECCMA to
JTC1/SC32.

ECCMA is working with NATO AC135 (http://www.nato.int/structur/AC/135/welcome.htm)
on the development of the ECCMA Open Technical Dictionary (eOTD). The eOTD is an open
standard descriptive language that contains over 60,000 Standard Item Names and over
30,000 Standard Attribute Names, with definitions, and multilingual translations. The eOTD
is used to create standardized language independent descriptions of individuals,
organizations, locations, goods and services using simple attribute-value pairs. ECCMA is
working with TC184/SC4 on a project to incorporate cataloging data, which references the
eOTD, into STEP (ISO 10303) data. We would like to work with SC32 to explore the
application of 1ISO 11179 to the eOTD, as well as explore how the eOTD harmonization
process could be included in the standards managed by SC32.
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